Marketing An Introduction

Fourteenth Edition

Global Edition

- GARY ARMSTRONG University of North Carolina
- PHILIP KOTLER
 Northwestern University

with

MARC OLIVER OPRESNIK
St. Gallen Management Institute



Brief Contents

References 635 Index 659

PART 1 🕞	DEFINING MARKETING AND THE MARKETING PROCESS 28		
	1	Marketing: Creating Customer Value and Engagement 28	
	2	Company and Marketing Strategy: Partnering to Build Customer Engagement, Value, and Relationships 62	
PART 2	UNDE	UNDERSTANDING THE MARKETPLACE AND CONSUMER VALUE 90	
	3	Analyzing the Marketing Environment 90	
	4	Managing Marketing Information to Gain Customer Insights 122	
	5	Understanding Consumer and Business Buyer Behavior 158	
PART 3 D	DESIG	GNING A CUSTOMER VALUE-DRIVEN STRATEGY AND MIX 196	
	6	Customer Value-Driven Marketing Strategy: Creating Value for Target Customers 196	
	7	Products, Services, and Brands: Building Customer Value 228	
	8	Developing New Products and Managing the Product Life Cycle 264	
	9	Pricing: Understanding and Capturing Customer Value 290	
	10	Marketing Channels: Delivering Customer Value 326	
	11	Retailing and Wholesaling 360	
	12	Engaging Consumers and Communicating Customer Value: Advertising and Public Relations 394	
	13	Personal Selling and Sales Promotion 430	
	14	Direct, Online, Social Media, and Mobile Marketing 460	
PART 4 D EXTENDING MARKETING 492			
	15	The Global Marketplace 492	
	16	Sustainable Marketing: Social Responsibility and Ethics 522	
	COMPANY CASES 551 MARKETING PLAN 585 MARKETING BY THE NUMBERS 597 CAREERS IN MARKETING 615		
Glossary 6	27		

Preface 19
Acknowledgments 24
About the Authors 26

PART 1 DEFINING MARKETING AND THE MARKETING PROCESS 28

Marketing: Creating Customer Value and Engagement 28

Objectives Outline 28 • Previewing the Concepts 28 • First Stop: Emirates' Customer Value–Driven Marketing: Engaging Customers and Building a Brand Community 29

What Is Marketing? 30

Marketing Defined 31 • The Marketing Process 31

Understanding the Marketplace and Customer Needs 32

Customer Needs, Wants, and Demands 32 • Market Offerings—Products, Services, and Experiences 33 • Customer Value and Satisfaction 33

Marketing at Work 1.1: Buffalo Wild Wings: Fueling the Sports Fan Experience 34

Exchanges and Relationships 35 • Markets 35

Designing a Customer Value-Driven Marketing Strategy and Plan 36

Customer Value-Driven Marketing Strategy 36 • Preparing an Integrated Marketing Plan and Program 40

Managing Customer Relationships and Capturing Customer Value 41

Engaging Customers and Managing Customer Relationships 41 • Capturing Value from Customers 46

The Changing Marketing Landscape 49

The Digital Age: Online, Mobile, and Social Media Marketing 49

Marketing at Work 1.2: Facebook: Real-Time Marketing All the Time 51

The Growth of Not-for-Profit Marketing 53 • Rapid Globalization 54 • Sustainable

Marketing—The Call for More Environmental and Social Responsibility 55 • So, What Is Marketing? Pulling It All Together 55 • Developing Skills for Your Career 57

REVIEWING AND EXTENDING THE CONCEPTS 58

CHAPTER REVIEW AND KEY TERMS • Objectives Review 58 • Key Terms 59 DISCUSSION AND CRITICAL THINKING • Discussion Questions 59 • Critical Thinking Exercises 60

MINICASES AND APPLICATIONS • Online, Mobile, and Social Media Marketing 60 • Marketing Ethics 60 • Marketing by the Numbers 61 • Company Cases 61 • Video Case 61

Company and Marketing Strategy: Partnering to Build Customer Engagement, Value, and Relationships 62

Objectives Outline 62 • Previewing the Concepts 62 • First Stop: Rolex: Building Brand Equity through a Customer-Driven Marketing Mix 63

Company-Wide Strategic Planning: Defining Marketing's Role 64

Defining a Market-Oriented Mission 65 • Setting Company Objectives and Goals 66

Designing the Business Portfolio 66

Marketing at Work 2.1: Airbnb's Mission: Belong Anywhere—Don't Stay There. Live There. 67

Analyzing the Current Business Portfolio 69 • The Boston Consulting Group

Approach 69 • Developing Strategies for Growth and Downsizing 71

Planning Marketing: Partnering to Build Customer Relationships 72

Partnering with Other Company Departments 73 • Partnering with Others in the Marketing System 74

Marketing Strategy and the Marketing Mix 74

Customer Value-Driven Marketing Strategy 75

Marketing at Work 2.2: How Milk Is Becoming Dairy-Free 77

Developing an Integrated Marketing Mix 78

Managing the Marketing Effort and Marketing Return on Investment 80

Managing the Marketing Effort 80 • Measuring and Managing Marketing Return on Investment 84

REVIEWING AND EXTENDING THE CONCEPTS 86

CHAPTER REVIEW AND KEY TERMS • Objectives Review 86 • Key Terms 87 DISCUSSION AND CRITICAL THINKING • Discussion Questions 87 • Critical Thinking Exercises 87

MINICASES AND APPLICATIONS • Online, Mobile, and Social Media Marketing 88 • Marketing Ethics 88 • Marketing by the Numbers 88 • Video Case 89 • Company Cases 89

PART 2 UNDERSTANDING THE MARKETPLACE AND CONSUMER VALUE 90

3 Analyzing the Marketing Environment 90

Objectives Outline 90 • Previewing the Concepts 90 • First Stop: Philips: Analyzing the Marketing Environment in the Middle East 91

The Microenvironment and Macroenvironment 92

The Microenvironment 92 • The Macroenvironment 96

The Demographic and Economic Environments 96

The Demographic Environment 96 • The Economic Environment 104

The Natural and Technological Environments 105

The Natural Environment 105 • The Technological Environment 106

Marketing at Work 3.1: Patagonia's "Conscious Consumption"—Telling Consumers to Buy Less 107

The Political-Social and Cultural Environments 109

The Political and Social Environment 109 • The Cultural Environment 113

Responding to the Marketing Environment 115

Marketing at Work 3.2: Qatar Airways: Maneuvering a Regional Blockade 116

REVIEWING AND EXTENDING THE CONCEPTS 118

CHAPTER REVIEW AND KEY TERMS • Objectives Review 118 • Key Terms 119 DISCUSSION AND CRITICAL THINKING • Discussion Questions 119 • Critical Thinking Exercises 120

MINICASES AND APPLICATIONS • Online, Mobile, and Social Media Marketing 120 • Marketing Ethics 120 • Marketing by the Numbers 121 • Video Case 121 • Company Cases 121

4

Managing Marketing Information to Gain Customer Insights 122

Objectives Outline 122 • Previewing the Concepts 122 • First Stop: Ferrero: Managing Marketing Information and Customer Insights 123

Marketing Information and Customer Insights 124

Marketing Information and Today's "Big Data" 124 • Managing Marketing Information 125

Assessing Information Needs and Developing Data 126

Assessing Marketing Information Needs 126 • Developing Marketing Information 127

Marketing Research 129

Traditional Marketing Research in Transition 129 • Defining the Problem and Research Objectives 130 • Developing the Research Plan 131 • Gathering Secondary Data 132 • Primary Data Collection 132 • Marketing at Work 4.1: Behavioral and Social Targeting: Sophisticated Marketing or Just a Little Creepy? 139 Implementing the Research Plan 142 • Interpreting and Reporting the Findings 142

Analyzing and Using Marketing Information 143

Customer Relationship Management (CRM) 143 • Big Data, Marketing Analytics, and Artificial Intelligence 144 • Distributing and Using Marketing Information 145

Marketing at Work 4.2: Artificial Intelligence in Marketing: "A Bigger Deal Than Fire or Electricity" 146

Other Marketing Information Considerations 148

Marketing Research in Small Businesses and Nonprofit Organizations 148 • International Marketing Research 149 • Public Policy and Ethics in Marketing Research 150

REVIEWING AND EXTENDING THE CONCEPTS 152

CHAPTER REVIEW AND KEY TERMS • Objectives Review 152 • Key Terms 154 DISCUSSION AND CRITICAL THINKING • Discussion Questions 154 • Critical Thinking Exercises 154

MINICASES AND APPLICATIONS • Online, Mobile, and Social Media Marketing 155 • Marketing Ethics 155 • Marketing by the Numbers 156 • Video Case 156 • Company Cases 157

5 Understanding Consumer and Business Buyer Behavior 158

Objectives Outline 158 • Previewing the Concepts 158 • First Stop: Lenovo: Understanding Customers and Building Profitable Relationships 159

Consumer Markets and Consumer Buyer Behavior 160

Model of Consumer Behavior 160 • Characteristics Affecting Consumer Behavior 161

Marketing at Work 5.1: Tapping Social Media Moms as Brand Ambassadors 167

The Buyer Decision Process 174

Need Recognition 174 • Information Search 175 • Evaluation of Alternatives 175 • Purchase Decision 176 • Postpurchase Behavior 176

The Buyer Decision Process for New Products 177

Stages in the Adoption Process 177 • Individual Differences in Innovativeness 177 • Influence of Product Characteristics on Rate of Adoption 178

Business Markets and Business Buyer Behavior 179

Business Markets 179 • Business Buyer Behavior 182 • Major Types of Buying Situations 182 • Participants in the Business Buying Process 183 • Major Influences on Business Buyers 183

The Business Buyer Decision Process 185

Problem Recognition 185 • General Need Description 186 • Product Specification 186 • Supplier Search 186 • Proposal Solicitation 186 • Supplier Selection 186 • Order-Routine Specification 187 • Performance Review 187

Engaging Business Buyers with Digital and Social Marketing 187

E-procurement and Online Purchasing 187 • Business-to-Business Digital and Social Media Marketing 188

Marketing at Work 5.2: GE: A Model for B-to-B Digital and Social Media Marketing 189

REVIEWING AND EXTENDING THE CONCEPTS 191

CHAPTER REVIEW AND KEY TERMS • Objectives Review 191 • Key Terms 192 DISCUSSION AND CRITICAL THINKING • Discussion Questions 193 • Critical Thinking Exercises 193

MINICASES AND APPLICATIONS • Online, Mobile, and Social Media Marketing 193 • Marketing Ethics 194 • Marketing by the Numbers 194 • Video Case 195 • Company Cases 195

PART 3 DESIGNING A CUSTOMER VALUE-DRIVEN STRATEGY AND MIX 196

6 Customer Value-Driven Marketing Strategy: Creating Value for Target Customers 196

Objectives Outline 196 • Previewing the Concepts 196 • First Stop: Henkel's Persil in the Gulf States 197

Marketing Strategy 198

Market Segmentation 199

Segmenting Consumer Markets 199

Marketing at Work 6.1: Swyp: Are You Young Enough for It? 205

Segmenting Business Markets 206 • Segmenting International Markets 207 • Requirements for Effective Segmentation 208

Market Targeting 208

Evaluating Market Segments 209 • Selecting Target Market Segments 209

Differentiation and Positioning 215

Positioning Maps 216 • Choosing a Differentiation and Positioning Strategy 216

Marketing at Work 6.2: Ready, Steady, Ride: Careem versus Uber in the Middle East 222

Communicating and Delivering the Chosen Position 223

REVIEWING AND EXTENDING THE CONCEPTS 224

CHAPTER REVIEW AND KEY TERMS • Objectives Review 224 • Key Terms 225 DISCUSSION AND CRITICAL THINKING • Discussion Questions 225 • Critical Thinking Exercises 225

MINICASES AND APPLICATIONS • Online, Mobile, and Social Media Marketing 226 • Marketing Ethics 226 • Marketing by the Numbers 226 • Video Case 227 • Company Cases 227

Products, Services, and Brands: Building Customer Value 228

Objectives Outline 228 • Previewing the Concepts 228 • First Stop: IKEA: Building a Cult Brand 229

What Is a Product? 230

Products, Services, and Experiences 230 • Levels of Product and Services 231 • Product and Service Classifications 232

Product and Service Decisions 235

Individual Product and Service Decisions 235

Marketing at Work 7.1: Brand Logo Makeovers for the Digital Age 240

Product Line Decisions 242 • Product Mix Decisions 243

Services Marketing 245

The Nature and Characteristics of a Service 245 • Marketing Strategies for Service Firms 246 • The Service Profit Chain 246

Branding Strategy: Building Strong Brands 250

Brand Equity and Brand Value 250 • Building Strong Brands 252

Marketing at Work 7.2: Store Brands: Price Is Important, but It's More about the Customer Experience 255 Managing Brands 259

REVIEWING AND EXTENDING THE CONCEPTS 260

CHAPTER REVIEW AND KEY TERMS • Objectives Review 260 • Key Terms 261 DISCUSSION AND CRITICAL THINKING • Discussion Questions 261 • Critical Thinking Exercises 261

MINICASES AND APPLICATIONS • Online, Mobile, and Social Media Marketing 262 • Marketing Ethics 262 • Marketing by the Numbers 262 • Video Case 263 • Company Cases 263

Developing New Products and Managing the Product Life Cycle 264

Objectives Outline 264 • Previewing the Concepts 264 • First Stop: Nestlé: How the Food Industry Leader Utilizes New Product Development and Innovation 265

New Product Development Strategy 266

The New Product Development Process 267

Idea Generation 267 • Idea Screening 269 • Concept Development and Testing 269 • Marketing Strategy Development 270 • Business Analysis 271 • Product Development 272 • Test Marketing 272 • Commercialization 273 • Managing New Product Development 274

Marketing at Work 8.1: Open Innovation at NIVEA 276

Product Life-Cycle Strategies 277

Introduction Stage 279

Marketing at Work 8.2: Managing L'Oréal's Product Life Cycle: More Than Just Makeup 280

Growth Stage 281 • Maturity Stage 281 • Decline Stage 283

Additional Product and Service Considerations 284

Product Decisions and Social Responsibility 284 • International Product and Services Marketing 285

REVIEWING AND EXTENDING THE CONCEPTS 286

CHAPTER REVIEW AND KEY TERMS • Objectives Review 286 • Key Terms 287 DISCUSSION AND CRITICAL THINKING • Discussion Questions 287 • Critical Thinking Exercises 288

MINICASES AND APPLICATIONS • Online, Mobile, and Social Media Marketing 288 • Marketing Ethics 288 • Marketing by the Numbers 289 • Video Case 289 • Company Cases 289

Pricing: Understanding and Capturing Customer Value 290

Objectives Outline 290 • Previewing the Concepts 290 • First Stop: Apple: Premium Priced and Worth It 291

Major Pricing Strategies 293

Customer Value-Based Pricing 293

Marketing at Work 9.1: Good Value at Spirit Airlines: Getting Less but Paying Much Less for It 296

Cost-Based Pricing 297 • Competition-Based Pricing 299

Other Internal and External Considerations Affecting Price Decisions 300

Overall Marketing Strategy, Objectives, and Mix 300 • Organizational Considerations 301 • The Market and Demand 302 • The Economy 303 • Other External Factors 304

New Product Pricing Strategies 305

Market-Skimming Pricing 305 • Market-Penetration Pricing 305

Product Mix Pricing Strategies 306

Product Line Pricing 306 • Optional-Product Pricing 306 • Captive-Product Pricing 306 • By-Product Pricing 307 • Product Bundle Pricing 307

Price Adjustment Strategies and Price Changes 308

Discount and Allowance Pricing 308 • Segmented Pricing 308 • Psychological Pricing 309 • Promotional Pricing 310 • Geographical Pricing 311 • Dynamic and Personalized Pricing 312 • International Pricing 314 • Price Changes 315

Public Policy and Pricing 318

Marketing at Work 9.2: Pharmaceutical Prices in Europe: Challenges and Policy Initiatives 319 Pricing within Channel Levels 320 • Pricing across Channel Levels 321

REVIEWING AND EXTENDING THE CONCEPTS 322

CHAPTER REVIEW AND KEY TERMS • Objectives Review 322 • Key Terms 323
DISCUSSION AND CRITICAL THINKING • Discussion Questions 323 • Critical Thinking
Exercises 324
MINICASES AND APPLICATIONS • Online, Mobile, and Social Media Marketing 324 • Marketing
Ethics 324 • Marketing by the Numbers 325 • Video Case 325 • Company Cases 325

10

Marketing Channels: Delivering Customer Value 326

Objectives Outline 326 • Previewing the Concepts 326 • First Stop: Netflix's Channel Innovation: Finding the Future by Abandoning the Past 327

Supply Chains and the Value Delivery Network 328

The Nature and Importance of Marketing Channels 329 • How Channel Members Add Value 330

Channel Behavior and Organization 332

Channel Behavior 332 • Vertical Marketing Systems 333 • Horizontal Marketing Systems 335 • Multichannel Distribution Systems 336 • Changing Channel Organization 337

Marketing at Work 10.1: Zara: Through Disintermediation to the Top of World Fashion 338

Channel Design Decisions 340

Analyzing Consumer Needs 340 • Setting Channel Objectives 341 • Identifying Major Alternatives 341 • Evaluating the Major Alternatives 342 • Designing International Distribution Channels 343

Channel Management Decisions 343

Selecting Channel Members 344 • Managing and Motivating Channel Members 344 Marketing at Work 10.2: Working with Channel Partners to Create Value for Customers 345 Evaluating Channel Members 346 • Public Policy and Distribution Decisions 347

Marketing Logistics and Supply Chain Management 347

Nature and Importance of Marketing Logistics 348 • Sustainable Supply Chains 349 • Goals of the Logistics System 350 • Major Logistics Functions 350 • Integrated Logistics Management 353

REVIEWING AND EXTENDING THE CONCEPTS 355

CHAPTER REVIEW AND KEY TERMS • Objectives Review 355 • Key Terms 356 DISCUSSION AND CRITICAL THINKING • Discussion Questions 356 • Critical Thinking Exercises 357

MINICASES AND APPLICATIONS • Online, Mobile, and Social Media Marketing 357 • Marketing Ethics 357 • Marketing by the Numbers 358 • Video Case 358 • Company Cases 358

Retailing and Wholesaling 360

Objectives Outline 360 • Previewing the Concepts 360 • First Stop: UNIQLO: The Innovative Route in Fashion Retailing 361

Retailing 362

Retailing: Connecting Brands with Consumers $362 \bullet The Shifting Retailing Model <math>363 \bullet Types of Store Retailers 364$

Marketing at Work 11.1: Costco: Merchandising Magic that Competitors Can't Match 368

Omni-Channel Retailing: Blending In-Store, Online, Mobile, and Social Media Channels 371

Retailer Marketing Decisions 372

Segmentation, Targeting, Differentiation, and Positioning Decisions 373 • Product Assortment and Services Decision 374 • Price Decision 375 • Promotion Decision 376 • Place Decision 376

Retailing Trends and Developments 377

Tighter Consumer Spending 378 • New Retail Forms, Shortening Retail Life Cycles, and Retail Convergence 378 • The Rise of Megaretailers 379 • Growing Importance of Retail Technology 380 • Green Retailing 380

Marketing at Work 11.2: AR and VR in Retailing: Extending and Enhancing the Shopping Experience 381

Global Expansion of Major Retailers 383

Wholesaling 383

Types of Wholesalers 385 • Trends in Wholesaling 387

REVIEWING AND EXTENDING THE CONCEPTS 389

CHAPTER REVIEW AND KEY TERMS • Objectives Review 389 • Key Terms 390 DISCUSSION AND CRITICAL THINKING • Discussion Questions 390 • Critical Thinking Exercises 391

MINICASES AND APPLICATIONS • Online, Mobile, and Social Media Marketing 391 • Marketing Ethics 391 • Marketing by the Numbers 392 • Video Case 392 • Company Cases 393

12 Engaging Consumers and Communicating Customer Value: Advertising and Public Relations 394

Objectives Outline 394 • Previewing the Concepts 394 • First Stop: Dove: Engaging Customers by Delivering Meaningful Stories 395

The Promotion Mix 396

Integrated Marketing Communications 397

The New Marketing Communications Model 397

Marketing at Work 12.1: Pokémon Go: Optimizing Offline-to-Online Marketing 399

The Need for Integrated Marketing Communications 400 • Shaping the Overall Promotion Mix 402

Advertising and Major Advertising Decisions 405

Setting Advertising Objectives 405

Marketing at Work 12.2: Lenovo: Taking the Big Players Head-on 407

Setting the Advertising Budget 409 • Developing Advertising Strategy 410 • Evaluating Advertising Effectiveness and the Return on Advertising Investment 420 • Other Advertising Considerations 420

Public Relations 422

The Role and Impact of PR 423 • Major Public Relations Tools 424

REVIEWING AND EXTENDING THE CONCEPTS 425

CHAPTER REVIEW AND KEY TERMS • Objectives Review 425 • Key Terms 426 DISCUSSION AND CRITICAL THINKING • Discussion Questions 426 • Critical Thinking Exercises 426

MINICASES AND APPLICATIONS • Online, Mobile, and Social Media Marketing 427 • Marketing Ethics 427 • Marketing by the Numbers 427 • Video Case 428 • Company Cases 428

13 Personal Selling and Sales Promotion 430

Objectives Outline 430 • Previewing the Concepts 430 • First Stop: Salesforce: You Need a Great Sales Force to Sell Salesforce 431

Personal Selling 432

The Nature of Personal Selling 432 • The Role of the Sales Force 433

Managing the Sales Force 434

Designing the Sales Force Strategy and Structure 435 • Recruiting and Selecting Salespeople 438 • Training Salespeople 439 • Compensating Salespeople 440 • Supervising and Motivating Salespeople 440 • Evaluating Salespeople and Sales Force Performance 441 • Social Selling: Online, Mobile, and Social Media Tools 442

Marketing at Work 13.1: B-to-B Salespeople: In This Digital and Social Media Age, Who Needs Them Anymore? 443

The Personal Selling Process 445

Steps in the Selling Process 446 • Personal Selling and Managing Customer Relationships 448

Sales Promotion 449

The Rapid Growth of Sales Promotion 449 \bullet Sales Promotion Objectives 450 \bullet Major Sales Promotion Tools 450

Marketing at Work 13.2: Toyota's Music Festival Strategy 453

Developing the Sales Promotion Program 455

REVIEWING AND EXTENDING THE CONCEPTS 456

CHAPTER REVIEW AND KEY TERMS • Objectives Review 456 • Key Terms 457

DISCUSSION AND CRITICAL THINKING • Discussion Questions 457 • Critical Thinking Exercises 457

MINICASES AND APPLICATIONS • Online, Mobile, and Social Media Marketing 458 • Marketing Ethics 458 • Marketing by the Numbers 459 • Video Case 459 • Company Cases 459

14 Direct, Online, Social Media, and Mobile Marketing 460

Objectives Outline 460 • Previewing the Concepts 460 • First Stop: Samsung Electronics: Engaging Customers Globally via Social Media Marketing 461

Direct and Digital Marketing 462

The New Direct Marketing Model 462 • Rapid Growth of Direct and Digital Marketing 463

Benefits of Direct and Digital Marketing to Buyers and Sellers 463

Forms of Direct and Digital Marketing 464

Marketing in the Digital Age 465

Online Marketing 466

Social Media and Mobile Marketing 471

Social Media Marketing 471

Marketing at Work 14.1: Instagram: A Win-Win-Win for the Company, Advertisers, and Instagrammers 472

Mobile Marketing 476

Marketing at Work 14.2: Dubai: The RTA's Smart Drive 477

Traditional Direct Marketing Forms 479

Direct-Mail Marketing 479 • Catalog Marketing 480 • Telemarketing 481 • Direct-Response Television Marketing 482 • Kiosk Marketing 482 • Public Policy Issues in Direct and Digital Marketing 483

17

REVIEWING AND EXTENDING THE CONCEPTS 486

CHAPTER REVIEW AND KEY TERMS • Objectives Review 486 • Key Terms 488 DISCUSSION AND CRITICAL THINKING • Discussion Questions 488 • Critical Thinking Exercises 488

MINICASES AND APPLICATIONS • Online, Mobile, and Social Media Marketing 489 • Marketing Ethics 489 • Marketing by the Numbers 490 • Video Case 490 • Company Cases 491

PART 4 D EXTENDING MARKETING 492

15 The Global Marketplace 492

Objectives Outline 492 • Previewing the Concepts 492 • First Stop: IKEA: Just the Right Balance between Global Standardization and Local Adaptation 493

Global Marketing Today 494

Elements of the Global Marketing Environment 496

Marketing at Work 15.1: International Marketing: Targeting the Bottom of the Economic Pyramid 499

Deciding Whether to Go Global 504
Deciding Which Markets to Enter 504

Deciding How to Enter the Market 506

Exporting 506 • Joint Venturing 507 • Direct Investment 508

Deciding on the Global Marketing Program 509

Product 510

Marketing at Work 15.2: Samsung: Connecting Global and Local Technology Markets 511

Promotion 513 • Price 514 • Distribution Channels 515

Deciding on the Global Marketing Organization 516

REVIEWING AND EXTENDING THE CONCEPTS 517

CHAPTER REVIEW AND KEY TERMS • Objectives Review 517 • Key Terms 518 DISCUSSION AND CRITICAL THINKING • Discussion Questions 518 • Critical Thinking Exercises 518

MINICASES AND APPLICATIONS • Online, Mobile, and Social Media Marketing 519 • Marketing Ethics 519 • Marketing by the Numbers 520 • Video Case 520 • Company Cases 521

16 Sustainable Marketing: Social Responsibility and Ethics 522

Objectives Outline 522 • Previewing the Concepts 522 • First Stop: Unilever's Knorr: Ways toward a Sustainable Future 523

Sustainable Marketing 524

Social Criticisms of Marketing 526

Marketing's Impact on Individual Consumers 526

Marketing at Work 16.1: Starbucks: Serving the Underserved—Doing Good and Doing Well 530

Marketing's Impact on Society as a Whole 532 • Marketing's Impact on Other Businesses 534

Consumer Actions to Promote Sustainable Marketing 535

Consumerism 535 • Environmentalism 536 • Public Actions to Regulate Marketing 539

Business Actions toward Sustainable Marketing 539

Sustainable Marketing Principles 539

Marketing at Work 16.2: CVS Health: Balancing Purpose with Profit 542

Marketing Ethics and the Sustainable Company 544

Marketing Ethics 544 • The Sustainable Company 546

REVIEWING AND EXTENDING THE CONCEPTS 547

CHAPTER REVIEW AND KEY TERMS • Objectives Review 547 • Key Terms 548 DISCUSSION AND CRITICAL THINKING • Discussion Questions 548 • Critical Thinking Exercises 548

MINICASES AND APPLICATIONS • Online, Mobile, and Social Media Marketing 548 • Marketing Ethics 549 • Marketing by the Numbers 549 • Video Case 550 • Company Cases 550

Appendix 1 Company Cases 551 **Appendix 2** Marketing Plan 585

Appendix 3 Marketing by the Numbers 597

Appendix 4 Careers in Marketing 615

Glossary 627 References 635 Index 659